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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Rapid City Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Patsy Horton, Long Range Planning Division Manager 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2012 
 
RE:  Amendment #12-006 to the 2012-2016 Transportation Improvement 

Program  
 

Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #12-006 to the 2012-2016 Transportation 
Improvement Program. This amendment will move the Tower Road bridge epoxy chip seal 
project from 2012 to 2014 and combine it with the Mount Rushmore Road reconstruction project 
identified in 2014. This scheduling move will help reduce the construction and travel disruptions 
and assist with better traffic control. The Tower Road bridge deck condition warrants a deck 
overlay in lieu of an epoxy chip seal.  Additionally, the SDDOT is working with the City to 
determine the aesthetic features and enhancements that will be included on the structure. 
 
The funding for the project is identified as follows (in millions): 
 

Project Category Project 
Year Federal Local 

Match 
Total 

Funding 
State Highway Urban Systems Projects 2014 $7.043 $0.0 $7.043 
Bridge Projects 2012 -$0.208 $0.0 -$0.208 
Bridge Projects 2014 $0.478 $0.0 $0.478 

Total Change for Revision #12-006  $7.313 $0.0 $7.313 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2012-2016 Transportation 
Improvement Program Amendment #12-006. 
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